Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:34 AM
To: 'Carie Stoker'; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
Cc: hiamb@helmsoil.com; CARL; TONY; mstewart@helmsoil.com;
smastin@alamoresources.com; pseale@alamoresources.com; 'tfulvi@alamoresources.com'
Subject: Alamo Permian Empire J Fed 3 Release Events -
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
‘Carie Stoker'
Dade, Randy, EMNRD Delivered: 7/18/2012 11:34 AM
hlamb@helmsoil com
CARL
TONY

mstewart@helmsoil.com
smastin@alamoresources.com
pseale@alamoresources com

'tfulvi@alamoresources.com'

Reference: Alamo Permian * Empire J Federal 3 * 30-015-00169 * H-1-18s-26e * Eddy County, New Mexico
Greetings,

NMOCD District 2 records show three reported produced fluid releases that occurred at the above referenced site. The
Form C-141 for the most recent release indicates the date of discovery to be 6/14/12. NMOCD tracking number for this
release is 2RP-1184. A remediation proposal for this release has been requested to be submitted to NMOCD by 7/21/12.

The other two release incidents indicate date of discovery to be 5/9/11 (2RP-928) and 8/16/11 (2RP-879). | have some
email correspondence between BLM and Alamo’s environmental contractor indicating some remedial work was likely
performed at the site, but do not have record of having received any remediation proposals, analytical data, closure
requests, etc. Please advise what the status is regarding these two release incidents.

Thank you,

MWike Dhatchen
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Streel
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 108
575-626-0857

mike.bratcher@state.nn.us




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From; Microsoft Outlook

To: Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:34 AM

Subject: Delivered: Alamo Permian Empire J Fed 3 Release Events

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dade, Randy, EMNRD (Randy.Dade@state.nm.us)

Subject: Alamo Permian Empire J Fed 3 Release Events



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: pgpuniversal-admin@nmes.lcl

To: Carl@alamoresources.com; Tony@alamoresources.com; cstoker@alamoresources.com;
pseale@alamoresources.com; smastin@alamoresources.com; tfulvi@alamoresources.com;
hlamb@helmsoil.com; mstewart@helmsoil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:34 AM

Subject: Relayed: Alamo Permian Empire J Fed 3 Release Events

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Carl@alamoresources.com

Tony@alamoresources.com

cstoker@alamoresources.com

pseale@alamoresources.com

smastin@alamoresources.com

tfulvi@alamoresources.com

hlamb@helmsoil.com

mstewart@helmsoil.com

Subject: Alamo Permian Empire ] Fed 3 Release Events



